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REQUEST FOR AGENDA PLACEMENT FORM
Submission Deadline - Tuesday, 12:00 PM before Court Dates

SUBMITTED BY: TODAY'S DATE: January 13,2021

DEPARTMENT: County Judge’s Office

SIGNATURE OF DEPARTMENT HEAD:

REQUESTED AGENDA DATE: January 25, 2021

SPECIFIC AGENDA WORDING: Consideration of Appointment to the
Johnson County Historical Commission for 2021-2022—Vivian Wright of

Burleson, Texas

PERSON(S) TO PRESENT ITEM: County Judge

SUPPORT MATERIAL: (Must enclose supporting documentation)

TIME: S min ACTIONITEM: _ x

WORKSHOP
(Anticipated number of minutes needed to discuss item) CONSENT:

EXECUTIVE:

STAFF NOTICE;:

COUNTY ATTORNEY: IT DEPARTMENT:

AUDITOR: PURCHASING DEPARTMENT:

PERSONNEL: PUBLIC WORKS:

BUDGET COORDINATOR: OTHER:
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ASSIGNED AGENDA DATE:

REQUEST RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE’S OFFICE

COURT MEMBER APPROVAL Date




Amber Neathem

From: Darlene West

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 10:54 AM
To: Amber Neathery

Subject: JCHC Reappointments for 2020

Just FYI: Vivian Wright was left out of the listing. Her info is:

Vivian Wright

123 SE Harris St.
Burleson, TX 76028
(817) 8989-1610

Viw2 @flash.net

Wilma said her dues were paid.
Thanks,

d

Darlene M West, dministraton

Johnson County Courthouse Museum
#2 Main Street, Room 139

Cleburne, Texas 76033

(817) 556-6970
dwest@johnsoncountytx.org




